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The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the.

Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified Information

(2) Internal rules and
practices

(3) Exempted by other
statute

(4) Trade secrets and
commercial or
financial information

(6) Personal privacy

(7) Investigatory
files

(8) Banking
Information

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)

(5) Internal Documents
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Re: MUR 1420
Democratic Study Group (DSG)
DSG Campaign Fund

.Dear Mr. Moss:
Cl

On January 4, 1982, the Commission notified your
clients of a complaint alleging that they had violated a
certain section of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended.

The Commission, on February 17, 1982 determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and infor-
mation provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commimssion closed its file in
this matter. This matter will become a part of the public

C record within 30 days.

Sincerely,
O

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
KenAoeth A. Mouse
Associate General counsel



Re: MUR 1420
Democratic Study Group (DSG)
DSG Campaign Fund

Dear Mr. Moss:

On January 4, 1982, the Commission notified your
Wr clients of a complaint alleging that they had violated a

certain section of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
rV 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on February , 1982 determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and infor-
mation provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commimssion closed its file in
this matter. This matter will become a part of the public

c record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

ea Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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New Orleans. Louisiana 70125

Re: NUR 1420

Dear Mr. Exnicios:

CI The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated December 21, 1981, and.
determined that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint and information provided by the Respondents
there is no reason to believe that a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act 1971, as amended (Ithe Act")
has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act

: allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
$ 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention
(NI which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you

may file a complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth
in 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel



Re: MUR 1420

Dear Mr. Exnicios:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated December 21, 1981, and
determined that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint and information provided by the Respondents
there is no reason to believe that a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act 1971, as amended ("the Act"),
has been committed,

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (8).

c Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you

C41 may file a complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth
in 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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In the Matter of)
) MUR 1420

Iwcratic Study Group (WSG))
DSG Cw~paign Fund

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Recording Secretary for the Federal

Election Commission Executive Session on February 17, 1982, do

hereby certify that the Comuission decided by a vote of 4-1 to take

the following actions in KJR 1420:

1. Find no reason to believe that the DSG and
the DSG Canpaign Fund violated the FEEA, as
amended.

2. Approve the letters attached to the General
Counsel's February 9, 1982 report in this
matter.

3. Close the file.

Comissioners Aikens, IMDonald, McGarry, and Reiche voted

affirmatively for the decision; Ccmissioner Elliott dissented.

Commissioner Harris was not present at the time of the vote.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Cmtmissicn



XMrMM TO: COMS N*. 97S ax CO

NRYORIE W. 45/ ri a)YsURe----!

i11, 1982

MM 1420 - First General Ommsel's Rept
Dated 2-9-82; Receivei in OCS, 2-9-82, 10:17

The above-nared doctment was circulated to the Cmaission on

February 9, 1982, 4:00.

Ccmssioner Elliott submitted an objection at 3:51, February 10,

1982.

This matter will be placed on the agenda for the Executive

Session of Wednesday, February 17, 1982. A copy of Commissioner

Elliott's vote sheet with her carunts is attached.

Attachret:
Vote sheet
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IM 5, , 01!, I ,=! !

STO By THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 1902, 4:00

SLW : 14UR 1420 First General Counsel's Report dat*d
2-9-82

C)
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Date: - / 6' Signature: • 4
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February 9, 1982

MEMORAMDUI4 TO: Marjorie W. Emmons

FROM: Phyllis A.Kayson

SUBJECT: HUR 1420

soft Please have the attached First General Counsel's

Report distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally

basis. Thank you.

Attachment

cc: Tarrant



DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL iR 1420
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION a2-9 -t at DATE COMPAN A RECIE

BY OGC DBe kEILA 3 &11
DATE Or~p7IM TIOW TG,
RESPONDENTJour ts

IMP MEMBER Tarrnt/
Thomas

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: John A. Exnicios

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Democratic Study Group (DSG)
DSG Campaign Fund

t RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (4) (C)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The complainant alleges that the Democratic Study Group

(DSG), a membership organization, and its "connected"

0 political action committee, the DSG Campaign 
Fund, violated

2 U.S.C. S 441b by soliciting contributions from individuals

other than the executive and administrative personnel and

members of the DSG.

On January 22, 1982, this office received a response

from Robert E. Moss, counsel for both respondents.

According to Mr. Moss, neither the DSG nor the DSG Campaign

Fund are incorporated. In addition, he states that the DSG

Campaign Fund is an independent political committee and not

a separate segregated fund within the scope of section 441b.

Further, he states that the DSG and the DSG Campaign Fund

are not connected organizations within the meaning of the

Act.



prohibited from soliciting contributions to such a fund from

any person other than its stockholders and their families

and its executive or administrative personnel and their

families. Section 44lb(b) (4) (C) permits an incorporated

membership organization or a separate segregated fund of an

incorporated membership organization to solicit contri-

butions to such a fund from members of such organization.

The dispositive issue is whether or not the DSG and the

" DSG Campaign Fund are subject to the provisions of 2 U.S.C.

S 441b. As neither is incorporated, the prohibitions of

section 441b do not apply to either organization.

California Medical Association v. Federal Election

Commission, U.S. , 101 S.Ct. 2712 (1981).

Therefore, the DSG Campaign Fund can solicit contributions

! from anyone.

In light of the foregoing, the Office of General

Counsel recommends that the Commission find no reason to

believe that either respondent violated the Act.



Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response from Mr. Moss
2. Proposed letters

Date

U,

By,:



Charles N. Steele, E MY PRIVAT NU.... IS:
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

SRE : MUR 1420

Dear Mr. Steele:

The undersigned represents the Demoratio Study Grou (hereinafter DSG)
and the DSG Campaign Fund (hereinafter CAM AIGN D) in the above
matter.

This letter is filed pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g (a) (1) to demonstrate that
no further action should be taken against the respondents and the file closed.

I. THE COMPLAINT

C" On December 21, 1981, a John A. Exnicios of New Orleans filed a
complaint, MUR 1420, alleging that the DSG is a "membership organization"
within 2 U.S.C. 441b, that the CAMPAIGN FUND is a "connected organization"
and that by soliciting other than DSG members the CAMPAIGN FUND violated
the restrictions contained in section 441b.

I. ARGUMENT

Neither the DSG nor the CAMPAIGN FUND are corporations. The DSG is
a Legislative Service Organization within the jurisdiction of the House of
Representatives primarily supported by federally appropriated funds. The
CAMPAIGN FUND is an independent political committee. Consequently, neither
the DSG nor the CAMPAIGN FUND operate under 2 U.S.C. 441b (b) (4) (c),
which restricts solicitations by the separate segregated funds of membership
organizations to the members thereof. Further, because of a lack of any
financial relationship, the DSG and the CAMPAIGN FUND are not connected
organizations under the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(hereinafter the Act).



However, certain permissive exceptions to the general rule have bee
enacted. For instance, corporations and unions are permitted to establish and
financially support separate segregated funds, which In turn can solicit voluntary
contributions from shareholders and executive personnel for federal political.
purposes. In 1976 the corporation prohibition was amended to create another
exemption: corporations without stock, cooperatives and "melmbership or-
ganizations:" could establish and financially support separate segregated funds.
Senator Allen offered the amendment with the following explanations:.

"Mr. President, all this amendment does is cure an omission in the.
bill. It would alloy corporations that do not have stock but have a
membership organization, such as a cooperative or other cor-
porations without capital stock and, hence, without stockholders, to
set up separate segregated political funds as to which it can solicit
contributions from its membership; since it does not have any
stockholders to solicit, it should be allowed to solicit its members
That is all the amendment provides." (94 Cong. Rec. s 3812)

The DSG is not a corporation. The DSG is a voluntary caucus of
Democratic Members of Congress that has no standing other than within the
House of Representatives. It is not within the class of organizations envisioned
by Senator' Allen in his amendment, which was intended to extend equal

c treatment to corporations without stock and cooperatives with respect to
establishing and supporting separate segregated funds.

The DSG is not a parent organization which financially established or
supports a separate segregated fund (see affidavit of Richard P. Conlon). It is,
in fact, a Legislative Service Organization primarily supported by federally
appropriated funds, whose members are Representatives. As defined by the
Committee on House Administration: "A Legislative Service Organization
.. (consists solely of Members of the House..X()s operated solely to provide
legislative services or other assistance to the Members thereof In the
performance of their official duties ...." (House Administration Committee
Regulations: 10/21/81).

There does not exist the potential evil that section 441b is to guard
against, that corporate or union or other treasury funds would be used to unduly
influence federal elections and ultimately Members of Congress. To place the
DSG within the scope of 441b would be to reach the sublime result of protecting
Members of Congress from themselves.



B. SEPARATE SEGREGATED FUNDS

Th* CAMPAIGN FUND is an Independent political committee under.U.S.C.

431(4)(A). It is not dependent upon any corporation, union or other orgarl*tiou,
including the DSG, for financial support (see affidavit of William H. Hugwm U)
organization and is not a sepaate segregated fund within the meaning of section
441b.

To further establish this point, the following should be noted: (see also
affidavits of Richard P. Conlon and William H. Hagan, 11):

1) The CAMPAIGN FUND has separate offices from- the DSG;

2) Staff work performed for the CAMPAIGN FUND,, other than volunteer
services, is compensated by the CAMPAIGN F UND;

3) Office space, telephone and other services utilized by the CAMPAIGN
FUND are paid for by the CAMPAIGN FUND;

4) Fund raising solicitations are financed by voluntary contributions or
loans secured by the credit of the CAMPAIGN FUND;

5) CAMPAIGN FUND polling services are financed by payments from
candidates for whom the polls are conducted;

Consequently, as an independent political committee the CAMPAIGN
FUND is not subject to any restrictions on the class of persons it solicits. Te
restrictions contained in section 441b apply only to separate segregated funds
which utilize treasury funds of the parent organization for administrative
support.

C. CONNECTED ORGANIZATIONS

Paragraph 2 of the complaint alleges that the DSG and CAMPAIGN FUND
are "connected organizations." Respondents submit that whether or not they are
"1connected organizations" is irrelevant. The only places that term appears in
the Act are in the "Definitions" section (2 U.S.C 431(b): "The term 'connected
organization' means any organization which is not a political committee but
which directly or indirectly establishes, administers, or financially supports a
political committee.") and the "Registration of Political Committees" section
(433(b)(2): "The statement of organization of a political committee shall
include .... the name, address,, relationship,, and type of any connected organization
or affiliated committee...'.



One point should be clarified: the CAMPAIGN FUND was o i
established in 1963 and subsequently filed its "Registration Form and Statemei
of Organization for A Committee" with the Clerk of the House in 1972. On tht
form the DSG was listed as an "affiliated or connected organization." However,
those terms were not defined and given meaning until 1980 (see Pub. Law
" 96-187); consequently, their use in 1972 could onlybe in a broad generic sense.
Notwithstanding such declaration, the facts do not support a "connected"
relationship as defined by the Act.

IIL CONCLUSION

As demonstrated by this letter and the attached affidavits, there is no
reason to believe the complaint sets forth a possible violation of the Act.

A. Section 441b was not intended to regulate a non-incorporated
Congressional Legislative Support Organization like the DSG;

B. The CAMPAIGN FUND is an independent political committee and not
a separate segregated fund within the scope of 441b;

C. The DSG and the CAMPAIGN FUND are not connected organizations
within the meaning of the Act.

It is respectively requested that Respondents not be put to the additional
expense of defending this matter and that the file be closed.

c00W

Robert E. Moss
Counsel for Respondents

p q



STATEMENT OF-RICHARD P. CONLON
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, DEMOCRATIC STUDY GROUP

1. Richard P., Conlon, Executive Director, Democratic Study Group
,y declare:

1) As Executive Director of the Democratic Study Group and as provied
in the organization's by laws, I "oversee and direct the day-to.4ap
operations of the Democratic Study Group and carry out such other
responsibilities as the Executive Committee may direct."

21 The Democratic Study Group is certified by the Committee on House
Administration to operate as a legislative service organization
within the U.S. House of Representatives. The group consists solely
of Members of Congress and is operated solely to provide research
services and other legislative assistance to said Members In the
performance of their official duties. The group was formally
organized in 1959 and is not incorporated. It is a voluntary
association or-caucus of Members of Congress who have joined
together and pooled resources in order to obtain services not
otherwise available. The organization is governed by a 22-member
Executive Committee.

31 The Democratic Study Group is almost totally supported with public
funds. Funds for staff salaries and other operating costs are
derived from Members' official allowances while office space
(in the Longworth House Office Building), furniture and other
necessary services are provided by the House of Representatives
the same as with Members, committees and other House entities.
The only private funds received by the group are compensatory
subscription payments designed to offset the cost of providing
DSG research services to persons outside of Congress. In 1981,
such payments represented about 8Z of DSG's total income for the year.

4) The Democratic Study Group does not pay the overhead, administrative
or operating costs of the DSG Campaign Fund. Specifically, Democratic
Study Group funds are not used to pay for office space or services
utilized by the DSG Campaign Fund; for staff work performed for
the Campaign Fund; for legal and accounting fees; or to provide
polling, financial or other Campaign Fund assistance to candidates.

N. (signiture)

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 22nd day of January 1982.

otary Publi
/ '

60**' o



2) 1 have served as Treasurer of the DSG Campaign Fund since
March 24, 1980. I serve in that position without pay.

31 As Treasurer I am familiar with all aspects of the DSG Campaign
Fund and its activities.

4) The DSG Campaign Fund was orgaized in 1963 as an independent
Democratic political committee to assist Democratic candidates for
the U.S. House of Representatives. The Fund is not ncorporated.

51 The DSG Campaign Fund office is located in private quarters at
419 New Jersey ve., S.E., Washington, D.C.

tf 6) The primary activities in which the DSG Campaign Fund engages
are raising funds through direct mail and special events and
providing at-cost polling services for House candidates.

7). The DSG Campaign Fund is not dependent on any other organization,
including the Democratic Study Group, for financial support.

8) The only funds received by the DSG Campaign Fund are in the form
of voluntary contributions authorized by law, loans secured
by the credit of the DSG Campaign Fund, and payments for polling
services. All such receipts are reported as required by law.

91 Administrative and operating costs of the DSG Campaign Fund
0o are paid for with funds received from the sources specified in

paragraph 7. Specifically, all staff - except volunteers - are
paid with DSG Campaign Fund monies for all work performed for the
DSG Campaign Fund. Similarly, expenses for office space, telephone
and other services are paid with DSG Campaign Fund monies as are
the costs of polling and fundraising activities. As with receipts,
all DSG Campaign Fund disbursame s are reported to the Federal
Election Commission as required law.

(signature)

Sworn to and subscribed efore me this 22nd day of January 1982.

Not ry Publ

r* '4 /



Re: MUR 1420

Dear Mr. Exnicios:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated December 21, 1981, and
determined that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint and information provided by the Respondents
there is no reason to believe that a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act 1971, as amended (the Act")
has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you
may file a complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth
in 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

4b/otAweA4 2 )U



Re: MUR 1420
Democratic Study Group (DSG)
DSG Campaign Fund

Dear Mr. Moss:

On January 4, 1982, the Commission notified your
clients of a complaint alleging that they had violated a
certain section of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended.

The Commission, on February , 1982 determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and infor-
mation provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a

C violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commimssion closed its file in
this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

N Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

AMcA,~t y9~z



Charles N. Steele, Esq. MY PRIVATE NUMBER iS;

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE MUR 1420

Dear Mr. Steele:I,,

The undersigned represents the Democratic Study Group (hereinafter DSG)
and the DSG Campaign Fund (hereinafter CAMPAIGN FUND) in the above
matter.

This letter is filed pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g (a) (1) to demonstrate that
no further action should be taken against the respondents and the file closed.

I. THE COMPLAINT

On December 21, 1981, a John A. Exnicios of New Orleans filed a
complaint, MUR 1420, alleging that the DSG is a "membership organization"
within 2 U.S.C. 441b, that the CAMPAIGN FUND is a "connected organization"
and that by soliciting other than DSG members the CAMPAIGN FUND violated
the restrictions contained in section 441b.

II. ARGUMENT

Neither the DSG nor the CAMPAIGN FUND are corporations. The DSG is
a Legislative Service Organization within the jurisdiction of the House of
Representatives primarily supported by federally appropriated funds. The
CAMPAIGN FUND is an independent political committee. Consequently, neither
the DSG nor the CAMPAIGN FUND operate under 2 U.S.C. 441b (b) (4) (c),
which restricts solicitations by the separate segregated funds of membership
organizations to the members thereof. Further, because of a lack of any
financial relationship, the DSG and the CAMPAIGN FUND are not connected
organizations under the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(hereinafter the Act).



However, certain permissive exceptions to the general rule have been
enacted. For instance, corporations and unions are permitted to establish and
financially support separate segregated funds, which in turn can solicit voluntary
contributions from shareholders and executive personnel for federal political
purposes. In 1976 the corporation prohibition was amended to create another
exemption: corporations without stock, cooperatives and "membership or-
ganizations" could establish and financially support separate segregated funds.
Senator Allen offered the amendment with the following explanations:

.K "Mr. President, all this amendment does is cure an omission in the
bill. It would allow corporations that do not have stock but have a
membership organization, such as a cooperative or other cor-

V1 porations without capital stock and, hence, without stockholders, to
set up separate segregated political funds as to which it can solicit
contributions from its membership; since it does not have any
stockholders to solicit, it should be allowed to solicit its members.

OWN" That is all the amendment provides." (94 Cong. Rec. s 3812)

The DSG is not a corporation. The DSG is a voluntary caucus of
C Democratic Members of Congress that has no standing other than within the

House of Representatives. It is not within the class of organizations envisioned
by Senator Allen in his amendment, which was intended to extend equal
treatment to corporations without stock and cooperatives with respect to
establishing and supporting separate segregated funds.

The DSG is not a parent organization which financially established or
0 supports a separate segregated fund (see affidavit of Richard P. Conlon). It is,,

in fact, a Legislative Service Organization primarily supported by federally
appropriated funds, whose members are Representatives. As defined by the
Committee on House Administration: "A Legislative Service Organization
...(cWonsists solely of Members of the House ...(iWs operated solely to provide
legislative services or other assistance to the Members thereof in the
performance of their official duties ...." (House Administration Committee
Regulations: 10/21/81).

There does not exist the potential evil that section 441b is to guard
against, that corporate or union or other treasury funds would be used to unduly
influence federal elections and ultimately Members of Congress. To place the
DSG within the scope of 441b would be to reach the sublime result of protecting
Members of Congress from themselves.



The P80 is not a "membership organization" within the scope of 'sectin
441b.

B. SEPARATE SEGREGATED FUNDS

The CAMPAIGN FUND is an independent political committee under U.S.C.
431(4)(A). It is not dependent upon any corporation, union or other organization,
including the DSG, for financial support (see affidavit of William H. Hagan, II).
Absent the required financial support, the CAMPAIGN FUND has no "parent"
organization and is not a separate segregated fund within the meaning of section
441b.

To further establish this point,, the following should be noted: (see',also
enaffidavits of Richard P. Conlon and William H. Hagan, II:

1) The CAMPAIGN FUND has separate offices from the DSG;

2) Staff work performed for the CAMPAIGN FUND, other than volunteer
services, is compensated by the CAMPAIGN FUND;

Iwo,"3) Office space, telephone and other services utilized by the CAMPAIGN
FUND are paid for by the CAMPAIGN FUND;

4) Fund raising solicitations are financed by voluntary contributions or
loans secured by the credit of the CAMPAIGN FUND;

5) CAMPAIGN FUND polling services are financed by payments from
candidates for whom the polls are conducted;

Consequently, as an independent political committee the CAMPAIGN
FUND is not subject to any restrictions on the class of persons it solicits. The
restrictions contained in section 441b apply only to separate segregated funds
which utilize treasury funds of the parent organization for administrative
support.

C. CONNECTED ORGANIZATIONS

Paragraph 2 of the complaint alleges that the DSG and CAMPAIGN FUND
are "connected organizations." Respondents submit that whether or not they are
"'connected organizations" is irrelevant. The only places that term appears in
the Act are in the "Definitions" section (2 U.S.C 43 1(b): "The term 'connected
organization' means any organization which is not a political committee but
which directly or indirectly establishes, administers, or financially supports a
political committee.") and the "Registration of Political Committees" section
(433(b)(2): "The statement of organization of a political committee shall
include .... the name, address, relationship, and type of any connected organization
or affiliated committee....").



One point should be clarified: the CAMPAIGN FUND was originally
established in 1963 and subsequently filed its "Registration Form and Statement
of Organization for A Committee" with the Clerk of the House in 1972. On that
form the DSG was listed as an "affiliated or connected organization." However,
those terms were not defined and given meaning until 1980 (see Pub. Law
96-187); consequently,, their use in 1972 could only be in a broad generic sense.
Notwithstanding such declaration, the facts do not support a "Connected"
relationship as defined by the Act.

III. CONCLUSION

As demonstrated by this letter and the attached affidavits, there is no
reason to believe the complaint sets forth a possible violation of the Act

A. Section 441b was not intended to regulate a non-incorporated
Congressional Legislative Support Organization like the DSG;

B. The CAMPAIGN FUND is an independent political committee and not
a separate segregated fund within the scope of 441b;

COC. The DSG and the CAMPAIGN FUND are not connected organizations
within the meaning of the Act.

It is respectively requested that Respondents not be put to the additional
expense of defending this matter and that the file be closed.

Robert E. Moss
Counsel for Respondents



STATEMENT OF RICHARD P. CONLON
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, DEMOCRATIC STUDY GROUP

I, Richard P. Conlon, Executive Director, Democratic Study Group
hereby declare:

1) As Executive Director of the Democratic Study Group and as provided
in the organization's by laws, I "oversee and direct the day-to-day
operations of the Democratic Study Group and carry out such other
responsibilities as the Executive Committee may direct."

2) The Democratic Study Group is certified by the Committee on House
Administration to operate as a legislative service organization
within the U.S. House of Representatives. The group consists solely
of Members of Congress and is operated solely to provide research
services and other legislative assistance to said Members in the
performance of their official duties. The group was formally
organized in 1959 and is not incorporated. It is a voluntary
association or caucus of Members of Congress who have joined
together and pooled resources in order to obtain services not
otherwise available. The organization is governed by a 22-member
Executive Committee.

3) The Democratic Study Group is almost totally supported with public
funds. Funds for staff salaries and other operating costs are
derived from Members' official allowances while office space
(in the Longworth House Office Building), furniture and other
necessary services are provided by the House of Representatives
the same as with Members, committees and other House entities.
The only private funds received by the group are compensatory
subscription payments designed to offset the cost of providing
DSG research services to persons outside of Congress. In 1981,
such payments represented about 8% of DSG's total income for the year.

4) The Democratic Study Group does not pay the overhead, administrative
or operating costs of the DSG Campaign Fund. Specifically, Democratic
Study Group funds are not used to pay for office space or services
utilized by the DSG Campaign Fund; for staff work performed for
the Campaign Fund; for legal and accounting fees; or to provide
polling, financial or other Campaign Fund assistance to candidates.

f (signature)

Sworn to and/subscribed before me this 22nd day of January 1982.'o

7)

;7/7



2) 1 have served as Treasurer of the DSG Campaign Fund since
March 24, 1980. 1 serve in that position without pay.

3) As Treasurer I an familiar with all aspects of the DSG Campaign
Fund and its activities.

4) The DSG Campaign Fund was organized in 1963 as an independent
Democratic political coumittee to assist Deocratic candidates for
the U.S. House of Representatives. The Fund is not incorporated.

5) The DSG Campaign Fund office is located in private quarters at
419 New Jersey Ave., S.E., Washington, DC.

6) The primary activities in which the DSG Campaign Fund engages
are raising funds through direct mail and special events and

providing at-cost polling services for House candidates.

7) The DSG Campaign Fund is not dependent on any other organization,
including the Democratic Study Group, for financial support.

8) The only funds received by the DSG Campaign Fund are in the form
1of voluntary contributions authorized by law, loans secured

by the credit of the DSG Campaign Fund, and payments for polling
C services. All such receipts are reported as required by law.

9) Administrative and operating costs of the DSG Campaign Fund
are paid for with funds received from the sources specified in
paragraph 7. Specifically, all staff -- except volunteers -- are
paid with DSG Campaign Fund monies for all work performed for the
DSG Campaign Fund. Similarly, expenses for office space, telephone
and other services are paid with DSG Campaign Fund monies as are

the costs of polling and fundraising activities. As with receipts,

all DSG Campaign Fund disbursemepps are reported to the Federal
Election Commission as required law. I 0f?

(signature)

Sworn to and subscribed, efore me this 22nd day of January 1982.

Notli~~



(v LAW OFFICrS

DiLWORTi4, PAXSONt KALISM & KAUFFMAN
FEDERAL BAR BUILDING WEST

18I 9H STREET, N. W.

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006

Charles Steele, Esq.
General Counsel

C* Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463



NME OF COUNSEL:; Robert E. Moss -

ADRESS: Suite 950, 1819 H Street, NW, Federal Bar Bldg.,,,Wavst.,

TELEPHONE: 463-0480
-0

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and

other communications from the Commission and to act on my

behalf before the Co mission.

I- o .
Date

c.

Signature

NAME: William M. Brodhead, Chairman

ADDRESS: Democratic Study Group, 1422 Longworth House Office Bldg.,
Washington, D.C. 20515

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE: 225-5858

cv
a,



Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street,, NW
Washington,, DC 20463

MUR 1420



The above-named individual is hereby desicnated as my 0

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications an" .

othier corn unications from the Commission and to act on my

be!ha2f before the Connission.

January 7, 1982
Da 6 e

dAMAtt
S Ig nat ure

NAME: William H. Hagan, II Treasurer

ADDRESS: DSG Campaign Fund, 419 New Jersey Ave., SE, Washington, DC 20003

O. PONE :

BUSINESS PHONE: (202) 624-5400
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1420



PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL RESPONDENTS

WHICH ARE TO BE SENT A COPY OF THE COMPLAINT. IF A PRINCIPAL,

CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE .ENT

TO THE CANDIDATE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE

CANDIDATE AND PUT A "CC" BESIDE THE CANDIDATE'S NAME. IF A

CANDIDATE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE SENT TO THE

CANDIDATE'S PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE AND PUT A

"CC" BESIDE THE COMMITTEE'S NAME. PLEASE PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION,

ON THIS SHEET, WITHIN 21 HOURS OF RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE. THANK YOU.

Ir

I 0 ,'/ i;I,;& H . dt e& , Ckearews , ,.,.
C

Z11 //,4P11 /71#re /

N'A Sx -0-1C. - 054oC)3



This letter is to notify you that on Decemiber 28, 1981
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that your Committee may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 915 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A Copy Of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1420. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action

C based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and.S 437g(a)C12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.



-2-0

If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202)-523-4529. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaint.,

R -.P

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



H~onorabl.e Willi~am HI. Brodheadf Chairman
Democratic Study Group
l422'Longvorth Rouse OffiSc Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR 1420

Dear Mr. Brodhead:

This letter is to notify you that on December 28, 1981
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that your Committee may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1420 Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action

'C based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
0O believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202)-523-4529. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling coaoOMnts. o

General Counsel

'C

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

fVy7y"



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

December 31, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. John A. Exnicios
7901 Nelson Street
New Orleans, LA 70125

Dear Mr. Exnicios:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of December 21, 1981, against the Democratic Study Group and
the Democratic Study Group Campaign Fund which alleges violations
of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been

(" assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondents will be
notified of this complaint within 5 days and a recommendation
to the Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should
be initially handled will be made 15 days after the respondents'
notification.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes
final action on your complaint. Should you have or receive

S any additional information in this matter, please forward it
to this office. For your information, we have attached a

c' brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Elissa T. Garr
Docket Chief

Enclosure



FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY CUST

DC4 28, 1981

REFERRAL OF LETTER REGARDING
ORIGINAL COMPLAINT

The attached letter regarding an original complaint

was received in Chairman McGarry's office and then

forwarded to the Secretary of the Commission. It is

provided for your action.

Attachment:

Complaint dated December 21, 1981
and attachments

Iv,



RE-~ Complaint Under Title 2, Section
437g, United States Code; Demo-
cratic Study Group and DSG Cam-
paign Fund

Dear Chairman MeGarry:

The subject complaint is based upon the following particulars:

1. The Democratic Study Group is a membership organization subject to the
provisions of Section 441b of Title 2, United States Code.

2. That the Democratic Study Group and DSG Campaign Fund are connected
organizations.

3. That on November 18, 1981 the enclosed fundraising letter was distributed
as part of a larger mailing by the Democratic Study Group Campaign Fund to
individuals not a member of the organization for the purposes of fundraising.

C03
4. That as a connected organization, the Fund may solicit contributions only

Zfrom the executive and administrative personnel and members of the Democratic
le Study Group.

C.V 5. That this mailing was not addressed to only those individuals described in
paragraph 4 above.

6. This information is provided to the best of my knowledge on information
and belief.

Sincerely,

John A. Exnici
7901 Nelson Street
New Orleans, LA 70125
(504) 246-8410

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED
BEFORE ME THIS /" DAY
OF DECEMBER, 1981.

NOTARY PUBLIC



Dear Friend,

We Democrats took a drubbing last November,
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President Carter had lost support. I

The nation was frustrated over the hostage cris :s

And the Republican congressional campaign committees
outspent us 13 to 1.

So we lost. The White House ..the Senate.. .33 RHouse
seats...4 governorships...222 ;state 1egislat.Lve seats.41

The Senate?

No one thought we could lose the Senate.

But we did. The Republicans gained 12 seats in the

Senate -- including mine.

Now the Republican Party and their right wing allies
are targeting the House of Representatives the last
Democratic foothold in Washington.

They are targeting the House because it is the main
obstacle to carrying out the Reagan Administration's
hidden agenda.

- Under the guise of carrying out their self-proclaimed
mandate, the Republicans have embarked on an ideologi, almission to turn back the clock -- to revive the Cold ar,

reinstate reward-the-rich economics, dismantle social
programs, open natural resources to commercial exploitation,

abandon concern for human rights in foreign policy, and
retrench on civil rights and civil liberties.

The importance of Democratic control of the House was

underscored by Ronald Reagan himself in a letter he sent

r *ef



During the 1960s* DSG played a key rol.e in passing the social proqra1i,enacted during the Kennedy and Johnson Administrations.

During the early 1970s, DSG led the successful effort to terminate
U.S. involvement in the Vietnam War.

DSG also spearheaded the reform movement which broke the congressional.
seniority system and democratized the House, was instrumental in abolishing
the infamous House Un-American Activities Committee (HUAC), and has been in
the forefront of efforts to enact public financing of congressional elections.

This year DSG has been in the thick of the budget and tax battles
and is playing a major role in other efforts to block the draconian proposals
of the Reagan Administration.

DSG is both influential and effective. It does the kind of hard,
nitty-gritty work that makes things happen. In fact, DSG is one reason
why I believe that, despite the odds, we can withstand the Republican
onslaught.

DSG is the most important source of legislative and issue information
e for House Democrats. The group provides Members with the ammunition theyneed for Floor debate and the campaign trail. DSG research is indispensableto Members in carrying out their legislative responsibilities and it is

invaluable to candidates because it gives them the kind of solid information
they must have to address today's complex economic and social issues.

In the area of campaign assistance, the DSG Campaign Fund specializes
C' in a few things and it does them well. For example, the DSG Campaign Fund:

c* Provides candidates with critical intelligence
regarding the activities and legislative record
of their Republican opponents.

* Raises funds exclusively for House candidates
and targets that support solely on close-but-
winnable races where it is most needed. As a
result, 75% of the candidates receiving DSG
assistance over the years have been elected, even
though most were in races which could have gone
either way.

• Operates a polling service to provide candidates
with high-q-uality professional polls. Over the
past three elections, DSG has conducted more than
200 polls for House candidates.



Plese make your check payablorto
D$G CAMPA~IGN FUND.
IDS45;'.

Address correction requested

NATIONAL SURVEY
Please take a few moments to comptlte the survey and return to
DSG Campaign Fund within five days. Your response is important.
The results will be published in our newsletter, THE DSG REPORT.

1. Who would you like to see elected President in 1984? (Number your
first three choices-1,2,3.)

.Ted Kennedy Jimmy Carter __Walter Mondale

-. George McGovern -Jerry Brown Dale Bumpers

- John Anderson _Daniel P Moynihan -Edmund Muskie

-Morris Udall -John Glenn -Jay Rockefeller

-Gary Hart OTHER

2. Do you think the Democratic Party should change its basic direction
and priorities?

-Yes -No

if yes, in what way?

3. Do you think Democratic leaders and Members of Congress have
been too easy, too harsh, or just &bout right in their criticism of the
Reagan program?

-_Too easy Too harsh __A ,out right

Over



1 f !I i :: I ! H H :Democrats will need millions more than ever
e . .ii L U U UU before to stop Republicans and their right-wing allies from seizing control of the House

of Representatives in 1982.

I The DSG Campaign Fund therefore is askingyou and other concerned Americans to give a__ _ 
half 'ay's pay to help progressive Democrats.

That may seem like a lot, but please remern-
* ber that you can get back up to I/ of your

contribution in the form of a tax credit.

WHAT YOUZ YOUR 112 GET BACK
ANNUAL DAY'S THRU TAX

_ INCOME PAY* CREDIT
0 " )  

$12,500 S25 S12.50
.... > 6 15,000 30 15

1 20.000 40 20'- ' -25,000 50 25C11 30,000 60 3Z30

35,000 70 35.Z=46P 40,000 80 401Z 45,030 90 45Vj 50,000 100 50
*Based on 250 workdays per year

i"With the tax credit, a half day's pay wouldOt U) be only 1/10th of 1% or one onethousandth

oil your annual income.11 "In addition, basing the amount contributed onE 
annual income means that everyone will be
helping according to their ability to do so.

So please give vwhstever amount fits yourincome. The GOP an, the New Right cannot
be stopped unless you and thousands ofother Americans are willing to make such a
commitment.

ID ! I' rb V*DC--, W
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We Democrats took a drubbing last Novemberr

Maybe it was inevitable.

The economy was bad.

President Carter had lost support". "

The nation was frustrated over the hostage crisi.

And the Republican congressionalcampaign committees,

outspent us 13 to 1.

So we lost. The White House...the.Senat... 33 llouse
seats....4 governorsbips...222 stat'e legislative seats.

The Senate?

No one thought we could lose the Senate.

But we did. The Republicans gained 12 seats in the

Senate -- including mine.

Now the Republican Party and their right wing allies
are targeting the House of Representatives -- the last
Democratic foothold in Washington.

They are targeting the House because it is the main
obstacle to carrying out the Reagan Administration's
hidden agenda.

- Under the guise of carrying out their self-proclaimed
mandate, the Republicans have embarked on an ideologi, al
mission to turn back the clock -- to revive the Cold are
reinstate reward-the-rich economics, dismantle social
programs, open natural resources to commercial exploitation,
abandon concern for human rights in foreign policy, and
retrench on civil rights and civil liberties.

The importance of Democratic control of the House was

underscored by Ronald Reagan himself in a letter he sent

(' SKS1 S r*- r



We may have lost some battleu in the House this year, but Denmreati.o,,-
control of the committees and the legislative machinery is crucial because
it serves as a check against the more extreme goals of the right in
-onservatives who dominate the Republican Party.

If we lose this check, the Republicans will have absolute control over
the entire Federal Government, and the reactionary philosophy of the New
Right will become the law of the land.

So please don't underestimate the danger of losing the House. The
margin is much closer than you may think.

On paper, the Republicans need 26 additional seats to take control.
3J However, that figure is somewhat misleading because at least six

conservative Democrats are expected to switch parties (two have already
done so) and because the GOP will gain about 12 seats through reapportionment
and redistricting.

Thus, instead of 26 seats, Republicans will need to gain only eight
seats through the electoral process next November.

C,1
How do we stop them?

It won't be easy. The Republicans and their right wing allies will
throw everything they have into the effort to take the House. This includes

-. the President himself, who is expected to personally campaign against
Democratic Members of Congress.

But the biggest advantage the Republicans have is money. In 1980, the
Republican House and Senate campaign committees outspent their Democratic
cnunterparts 13 to 1 -- $47.8 million to $3.7 million. This election the
GOP's House Campaign Committee alone will spend nearly $60 million compared
to less than $6 million by the Democratic House Campaign Committee.

In fact, the money disparity between the two parties is already so great
that the Republicans could stop raising campaign funds right now and they
would still have four times more than we will have for the 1982 election.

That is why I am writing you on behalf of the Democratic Study Group,
a highly respected legislative research and campaign-support group for
Democrats in the House of Representatives.



During the l96Qsl DSG played a key role in passing the social program.
enacted during the Kennedy and Johnson Administrations.

During the early 1970s, DSG led the successful effort to terminate
U.S. involvement in the Vietnam War.

DSG also spearheaded the reform movement which broke the congressional
seniority system and democratized the House, was instrumental in abolishing
the infamous House Un-American Activities Committee (HUAC), and has been in
the forefront of efforts to enact public financing of congressional elections.

This year DSG has been in the thick of the budget and tax battles
and is playing a major role in other efforts to block the draconian proposals
of the Reagan Administration.

DSG is both influential and effective. It does the kind of hard,nitty-gritty work that makes things happen. In fact, DSG is one reason
why I believe that, despite the odds, we can withstand the Republican
onslaught.

DSG is the most inportant source of legislative and issue information
for House Democrats. The group provides Members with the anmunition they
need for Floor debate and the campaign trail. DSG research is indispensable
to M!embers in carrying out their legislative responsibilities and it is
invaluable to candidates because it gives them the kind of solid information
they must have to address today's complex economic and social issues.

C
In the area of campaign assistance, the DSG Campaign Fund specializes

Nv, in a few things and it does them well. For example, the DSG Campaign Fund:

S* Provides candidates with critical intelligence
regarding the activities and legislative record
of their Republican opponents.

* Raises funds exclusively for House candidates
and targets that support solely on close-but-
winnable races where it is most needed. As a
result, 75% of the candidates receiving DSG
assistance over the years have been elected, even
though most were in races which could have gone
either way.

* Operates a polling service to provide candidates
with high-7uality professional polls. Over the
past three elections, DSG has ccnducted more than
200 polls for House candidates.



We are therefore asking you to give a half day's pay to the DSG ! .aign Fund.

I know that may seem like a lot. However, unless people like you are
willing to make such a commitment, we will be unable to stop the Republicans
and their New Right allies from seizing control of the House.

So please get out your checkbook right now and send $25, $50, $l00...as
much as you can... to the DSG Campaign Fund.

We've got a long way to go...and a short time to get there.

Thank you.

N Sincerely,

, - ohn C. Culver
Former Chairman
Democratic Study Group

P.S. You can get back up to half of your contribution in the form of a
CO tax credit. An individual may get back up to $50 (for a

contribution of $100 or more) while a couple filing a joint
return may get back up to $100 (for a contribution of $200 or more).

Also, if you give $25 or more you will receive a subscription
to our newsletter, The DSG Report, which is designed to help
you keep abreast of legislative action in Congress, public opinion
trends, and other important political developments.

N41 kv by V* D-,G Cm-nman F" NDI &_-xy%:Vd bf ar) CA-.Iuo or ca"610C. Ow%-two.



Please make your check pa yablei o
VSG CAMPAIGN FUND.

SOSQ,-
Address correction requested

NATIONAL SURFVEY
Please take a few moments to complate the survey and return to

DSG Campaign Fund within five days. Your response is important
The results will be published in our newsletter, THE DSG REPORT.

1. WVho would you like to see elected President in 1984? (Number your
first three choices-1,2.3.)

-Ted Kennedy Jimmy Carter

-George McGovern -Jerry Brown

-John Anderson

Morris Udall

Gary Hart

-Daniel P Moyr

-John Glenn
OTHER.

Walter Mondale

-Dale Bumpers

"ihan -Edmund Muskie

-Jay Rockefeller

2. Do you think the Democratic Party should change its basic direction
and priorities?

Yes No

It yes, in what way?

3. Do you think Democratic leaders and Members of Congress have
been too easy, too harsh, or just about right in their criticism of the
Reagan program?

-Too easy Too harsh ALout right

Over
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a thne eaeral 5uage.
ittempts to dismantle environment l
ion la".
then national defense without breaking the

Social Security System on sound financial

- Restrain the Administration's confrontationplforeign
policy.

Revive American industry without giveaways tobig
business.

__Oppose right-wing and Moral-Majority inspired
Slegislation.

!.,,-Fight inflation and high interest rates.

OTHER

5. What do you believe are the three main problems facing
the Democratic Party? (Rank order-1,2.3.)

Lack of money

-Lack of a coherent, meaningful program

Lack of Party discipline

Lack of a workable economic policy

Lack of effective leadership

C"_. Lack of new ideas
._Covers too broad an ideological spectrum

-_Too much emphasis on programs for the poor

_OTHER

6. Were you aware of the Democratic Study Group and
its role before receiving this letter?

__Yes -No

& Were you aware of the gravity of the financial problems
facing Democratic candidates before receiving this letter?

Yes -No

9. Please indicate-your party affiliation and ideological
inclination.

- Democrat -Liberal
.Independent ... _- Moderate

-Republican .... _Conservative

10. Which three of the following Reagan proposals and
actions do you find most alarming? (Rank order-1.2,3.)

__Gutting the Clean Air Act

__Sale of AWACS to Saudi Arabia

-Support for the Human Life Amendment

__Cuts in Social Security
__Budget cuts in social programs

Right-wing appointments to key positions

__Tax cuts that benefit the rich

__Abandonment of our human rights efforts

__Opposition to ERA
-Massive increases in defense spending

-Appoinrnent of James Watt and everything he's doing.

-OTHER

P .W !. t 1 St Canpai;n fwr4. NJot L'- -1 anty car- -Ce or ca'. date com~n tlee



I/ !Democrats will need millions more than everP 
wibefore to stop Republicans and their right-

i wing allies frqom seizing oto of the House
of Representatives in 1982.ontrol

The DSG Campaign Fund therefore Is asking
ayou and other concerned Americans to give a
'af I pay to progressive Democrats.

That may seem like a lot, but please rernem.
ber that you can get back up to 1'/ of yourcontribution in the form of a tax credit.MA 

: 
WHAT YOUZ _ YOUR 1/2 GET BACKL17 

ANNUAL DAY'S THRU TAXINCOME PAY CREDIT
U U$12,500 S25 S12.50:4D 

15,00030120.000 40 20
25,000 50 25

U > 2 30,000 60 3035,000 70 3540,000 80 40
45,000 90 45

50,000 100 50Z 
*Based on 250 wvorkdays per year

With the tax credit, a half day's pay wouldICI2i 
be only 1/10th of 1% or one one-thousandth

of your annual income.°i-=- II~In 
addition, basing the amount contributed onE 

annual income means that everyone will beto= 1. 
helping according to their ability to do so.

U. 
So please give .ha..ver amount fits your

: income. The GCP an,' the New. Right cann~ot

be siopped unless you and thousands ofother Americans are willing to make such acommitment.
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Mr. John McGarry
Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N.W. PO
Washington, DC 20463

CO
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